Decisions of the Finchley & Golders Green Area Committee

2 July 2015

Members Present:-

Councillor Graham Old (Chairman) Councillor Peter Zinkin (Vice-Chairman)

Councillor Geof Cooke	Councillor Rohit Grover
Councillor Kath McGuirk	Councillor Reuben Thompstone
Councillor Alon Or-Bach	

1. MINUTES OF LAST MEETING

RESOLVED: That the minutes of the meeting held on 25th March 2015 be agreed as a correct record.

2. ABSENCE OF MEMBERS (IF ANY)

There were no absences.

3. DECLARATION OF MEMBERS' DISCLOSABLE PECUNIARY INTERESTS AND NON PECUNIARY INTERESTS (IF ANY)

None were declared.

4. REPORT OF THE MONITORING OFFICER (IF ANY)

There was none.

5. PUBLIC COMMENTS AND QUESTIONS (IF ANY)

There were none.

6. MEMBERS' ITEMS (IF ANY)

There were none.

7. MATTERS REFERRED FROM THE FINCHLEY AND GOLDERS GREEN AREA RESIDENTS FORUM (IF ANY)

The Chairman noted that the following issues had been referred up from the Finchley and Golders Green Resident Forum:

- Issue 2: issue relating to 'illegal and inconsiderate parking' around FRS Synagogue and Kindergarten, 101 Fallow Court Avenue N12 0BE.
- Issue 3: various road safety issues relating to roads around Park View Road.
- Issue 4: issue relating to speeding along Etchingham Park Road.
- Issue 6: issue relating to CPZ, Mortimer Close.

- Issue 14: issue relating to parking and speeding problems on Friary Way and Valley Avenue.

Following discussion of these issues, the Committee unanimously **RESOLVED**:

- 1. That issue 6, concerning Mortimer Close, be considered in the discussion of the item regarding the outcome of informal parking consultation with residents of The Vale (Cricklewood end) and its surrounding roads NW11/NW2.
- 2. That Officers are instructed to provide updates on the remaining issues (issues 2, 3, 4 and 14) at the next meeting of the Committee, and make recommendations on how to address issues where appropriate.

8. ANY ITEM(S) THE CHAIRMAN DECIDES ARE URGENT

The Chairman considered an urgent item brought to his attention by Councillor Kath McGuirk. The urgent item related to the feasibility of installing 20 mph vehicle activated signs on Westbury Road as opposed to the current 30 mph signs.

Councillor Tierney was invited to speak on the matter in his capacity as a ward councillor.

After considering the item, the Committee unanimously **RESOLVED**:

- That Officers are instructed to bring a report to the next meeting of the Committee regarding the feasibility of this suggestion.

9. REVIEW OF AREA COMMITTEE OPERATIONS AND DELEGATED BUDGETS

The Commissioning Director of Environment introduced the report, which concerned a review of Area Committee operations and delegated budgets.

Councillor Kath McGuirk moved a motion in respect to Recommendation 2 to request that the following additional wording be added to the recommendation:

- The Commissioning Director of Environment is instructed to bring a report to the next meeting of the Committee clarifying how ward members should raise issues relating to highways, and how this route can then be communicated to members and residents.

The motion was duly seconded by Councillor Alon Or-bach. The Committee unanimously agreed the motion, therefore meaning that the motion was carried.

Councillor Graham Old moved a motion in respect to Recommendation 4 to request that the wording be amended to the following:

- That the Committee approves the list attached at Appendix B as an accurate record of some outstanding historic issues raised as of 12 June 2015, and notes the estimated total cost of the works. The Committee notes that not all historical issues are reflected within the appended list.

The motion was duly seconded by Councillor Thompstone. The Committee unanimously agreed the motion, therefore meaning that the motion was carried.

Following discussion of the item, the Chairman moved to the vote for the recommendations. Votes were recorded as follows:

For	4
Against	0
Abstain	3

It was therefore **RESOLVED**:

- 1. That the Committee notes the review's findings and the recommendations to improve Area Committee and Residents' Forum operations.
- 2. That the Committee notes the proposed relationship with the Council's Theme Committees particularly the Environment Committee and the implications for the Area Committees, including the need to coordinate with the deadlines for external funding cycles. The Commissioning Director of Environment is instructed to bring a report to the next meeting of the Committee clarifying how ward members should raise issues relating to highways, and how this route can then be communicated to members and residents.
- 3. That the Committee notes and supports the proposals to delegate additional resources to Area Committees to meet need and resolve issues in their local areas, including a proportion of income from the Community Infrastructure Levy (if agreed by Policy & Resources Committee on 9 July 2015).
- 4. That the Committee approves the list attached at Appendix B as an accurate record of some outstanding historic issues raised as of 12 June 2015, and notes the estimated total cost of the works. The Committee notes that not all historical issues are reflected within the appended list.
- 5. That the Committee reviews and comments on the draft guidance produced in response to the instruction from Environment Committee and attached at Appendix D.
- 6. That the Area Committee refers the backlog issues listed at Appendix B, for which outstanding costs are more than £25,000 and which are neither closed nor fully funded (i.e. excluding RE17, RE30, and RE43, whose costs are estimated at £25,000 or less), to Environment Committee to be considered for funding at their meeting on 15 July.
- 7. That the Finchley and Golders Green Area Committee refers issues RE17, RE30 and RE43 onto their work programme for consideration at their October meeting – as these have estimated costs of £25,000 or less – when additional resources from CIL may be available to fund them (subject to agreement by Policy & Resources Committee on 9 July to allocate a proportion of CIL to Area Committees).

- 8. That the Committee follows the approach set out in this report (in paragraphs 1.18-1.28) when considering other issues on its agenda, as well as any issues which are referred on to the Committee from the July 2 Residents' Forum.
- 9. That the Area Committee approves the transfer of £17,000 of its current budget for 2015/16 to the Corporate Grants programme budget, to be allocated through, and using, the existing and established Corporate Grants application process

10. OUTCOME OF INFORMAL PARKING CONSULTATION WITH RESIDENTS OF THE VALE (CRICKLEWOOD END) AND ITS SURROUNDING ROADS NW11/NW2

The Commissioning Director of Environment introduced the item, which concerned the outcome of informal parking consultation with residents of The Vale (Cricklewood end) and its surrounding roads NW11/NW2.

Councillor Peter Zinkin moved a motion in respect to Recommendation 1(A) to request that the wording be amended to the following:

- (a) extend the Monday to Friday 11am to 12midday Golders Green 'H' CPZ into Granville Road NW2 and Mortimer Close NW2;

The motion was duly seconded by Councillor Thompstone. The Committee unanimously agreed the motion, therefore meaning that the motion was carried.

Following discussion of the item, the Chairman moved to the vote for the recommendations. Votes were recorded as follows:

For	4
Against	0
Abstain	3

It was therefore **RESOLVED**:

That the Committee note the outcome of the informal consultation as detailed within this report and approve the following, at an estimated cost of £7,000:

- 1. That statutory consultation is carried out on the proposals, as illustrated on Drawing Numbers 22251CWTV_02b, to
 - a) extend the Monday to Friday 11am to 12midday Golders Green 'H' CPZ into Granville Road NW2 and Mortimer Close NW2;
 - b) extend the Monday to Friday 10am to 11am Cricklewood 'C1' CPZ into The Vale NW11, between Hendon Way and Claremont Road, and into Pentland Close and Woodvale Way NW2;
 - c) introduce a length of 'At any time' waiting restriction on Mendip Drive NW2;

- d) convert a resident permit holder only parking bay on Sanderstead Avenue NW2 to business permit holders only;
- e) introduce a new CPZ operational between 1pm and 8pm Monday to Sunday into Garth Road and Cloister Road NW2.
- 2. In the event that no objections to the statutory consultation are received, or officers are able to resolve any such objection(s),authorise officers to implement the measures through the making of the relevant Traffic Management Orders;
- 3. That any unresolved material objections to the statutory consultation referred to in 1 above, are reported back to a future meeting of this Committee for consideration, and for a decision on how to proceed.

11. RESULTS OF THE GARDEN SUBURB 'GS' CONTROLLED PARKING ZONE REVIEW

The Commissioning Director of Environment introduced the report, which concerned the results of the Garden Suburb Controlled Parking Zone review.

Councillor Marshall was invited to speak on the matter in his capacity as a ward councillor.

Following discussion of the report, the Committee unanimously agreed the recommendations. It was therefore **RESOLVED**:

That the Committee note the details contained within this report and approve the following at an estimated cost of \pounds 5,000 for item numbers 2, 3, 6 and 8, and \pounds 1,500 for item number 4, and \pounds 11,000 for item number 7:

- 1. That the details and results of the Garden Suburb Controlled Parking Zone (CPZ) review are noted;
- 2. That Officers should carry out a statutory consultation on a proposal to introduce a "Past this Point" method of parking control in Hill Close, the layout of which is set out in Appendix F to this report;
- 3. That Officers should carry out a statutory consultation on a proposal to introduce a CPZ for Heathgate, the layout of which is set out in Appendix G to this report;
- 4. That Officers should, prior to carrying out the statutory consultation referred to in 3 above, carry out an informal consultation with residents of South Square to establish whether they would be in favour of a CPZ being introduced;
- 5. That the results of the informal consultation referred to in 4 above should be considered by the Commissioning Director, Environment in consultation with the relevant Ward Councillors to decide whether a statutory consultation should be carried out on a proposal to introduce a CPZ in South Square;

- 6. That subject to the decision by the Commissioning Director, Environment referred to in 5 above, Officers should carry out a statutory consultation on a proposal to introduce a CPZ for South Square concurrent with the statutory consultation outlined in 3 above;
- 7. That, subject to no objections being received to the statutory consultations referred to in recommendations 2, 3 and 6 above, that Officers introduce the CPZ in Heathgate and 'Past this Point ' measures in Hill Close through the making of the relevant Traffic Management Orders;
- 8. That any unresolved material objections to the statutory consultations referred to in recommendations 2, 3 and 6 above, are reported back to a future meeting of this Committee for consideration, and for a decision on how to proceed.

The meeting finished at 9.43 pm